



Carrier Customer Bulletin

Date of Notice: 04/21/2025
Notice Number: NWFZF-25-0179
Subject: Public Notice of Copper Retirement Under Rule 51.333
Effective Date: Upon being deemed final pursuant to FCC Notice with the project targeted to begin on or after 09/30/2025

Commented [BS1]: Date to be at least +120 from current date if impacted customers. If no impacted, +45 days.

Description of Network Change:

ZiPLY Fiber announces that it that it intends to retire copper facilities serving in the following wire center located in the state of Washington.

Wenatchee WA	601 Crawford Ave	WNTCWXXX
---------------------	-------------------------	-----------------

The specific serving locations are listed in **Attachment A**. Due to the City of Wenatchee roundabout project, ZiPLY Fiber is required to remove and relocate its facilities and equipment located within the project area located at the intersection of Crawford & Okanogan Ave, impacting serving locations shown in Attachment A. ZiPLY Fiber currently has copper to all impacted customers. All customers impacted below will be transferred to LocalTel. Once the transfer is completed, *all* copper facilities will be retired and removed from the records.

Commented [BS2]: Use this language if there ARE impacted customers

Description of Reasonably Foreseeable Impact of the Changes:

For the locations reflected in **Attachment A**, ZiPLY Fiber will (1) no longer offer services over copper facilities; and (2) cease maintaining the copper facilities. Existing customers on copper facilities will be migrated to the new fiber network infrastructure without incident. There are presently 6 total working services, none of which is a competitive carrier circuit.

Commented [BS3]: If there is a CLEC/LL involved (i.e., directly interconnected telephone exchange service provider) a shortened timeframe is not permitted. If CLEC files objection, wait period could be up-to 6 months.

For technical issues, please contact:
Alicia Cofer
Alicia.cofer@ziPLY.com
320 East Penny Road
Wenatchee, WA, 98801
(509) 312-3591
601####, P-090248

ZiPLY Fiber Northwest, LLC dba ZiPLY Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziPLYfiber.com

For further assistance, please contact your Ziplly Fiber Account Manager. Public Notice Available on our website at: <https://wholesale.ziplyfiber.com/wholesale/carrier-services>. If you have questions regarding the information provided in this notice, please email wholesale@ziplyfiber.com.

Ziplly Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziplly Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

Carrier Customer Bulletin
Attachment A

Community/Wire Center	Address	City/State	Zip	# of working services
WNTCWAXX	1644 Amy Ct	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	620 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	648 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	705 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	740 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	785 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	799 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	849 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	895 Circle St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	501 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	519 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	520 Crawford Ave Unit A	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	520 Crawford Ave Apt B	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	529 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	540 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	541 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	565 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	639 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	645 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	650 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	657 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	669 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	679 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	1
WNTCWAXX	692 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	701 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	731 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	745 Crawford Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1641 Denise Circle	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1627 Fuller St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1635 Fuller St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1639 Fuller St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	630 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	631 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	639 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	640 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	643 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	644 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	648 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0

ZiPLY Fiber Northwest, LLC dba ZiPLY Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

WNTCWAXX	655 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	656 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	659 Gehr St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	625 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	629 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	633 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	643 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	649 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	656 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1627 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1635 Kayla Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1304 Kittitas St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1305 Kittitas St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	2
WNTCWAXX	1308 Kittitas St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1463 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1468 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1471 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1476 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1479 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1480 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1484 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1488 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1495 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1501 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1504 Melissa Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1410 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1436 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1453 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1488 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1492 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1493 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1496 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1520 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1530 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1534 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1538 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1611 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1620 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1435 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1700 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1807 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1922 Okanogan Ave	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1305 Ormiston St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1309 Ormiston St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1315 Ormiston St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

WNTCWAXX	1317 Ormiston St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1300 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1301 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1304 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	1
WNTCWAXX	1305 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1308 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1312 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1315 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1316 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1319 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1320 Poe St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1483 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1499 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1503 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1507 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1508 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1510 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1513 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1515 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1516 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1518 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1520 Rex Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	645 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	646 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	650 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	653 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	657 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	658 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	661 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	1
WNTCWAXX	662 Sally Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1472 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1479 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1484 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1492 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1497 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1504 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	14523 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1527 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1528 Trisha Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1523 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1526 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1539 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1546 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	1
WNTCWAXX	1547 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1550 Virginia Way	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com